

# YUSUF ZIYA KAYA

FILM/VIDEO EDITOR

## CONTACT

Flat 4, 31 Marlborough Road  
TW10 6JT London

0 7919 651 238

yzyakaya@gmail.com

## PORTFOLIO

[vimeo.com/yusufziyakaya](https://vimeo.com/yusufziyakaya)

<https://www.imdb.com/name/nm3750057/>

## SKILLS

Offline Editing  
SFX Editing  
Previs Editing  
Social Media

Avid Media Composer  
Adobe Creative Suite  
Davinci Resolve

## PROFILE

I am an accomplished Film and Video Editor with over a decade of experience in the industry. Since 2012, I have successfully edited many feature films, series for major TV networks and leading streaming platforms such as Netflix and Disney+. In addition to my work on long-form content, I have a strong background in editing commercials and promotional videos, demonstrating my versatility and commitment to high-quality storytelling. My extensive experience and passion for crafting compelling visual narratives ensure that each project I undertake is delivered with precision and creativity.

## EXPERIENCE

### Beşiktaş Kültür Merkezi A.Ş.

#### Film Editor

September 2023 - February 2024 (6 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Netflix Original Series "Bir İhtimal Daha Var"

### OGM Pictures

#### Film Editor

March 2023 - November 2023 (9 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Netflix Original Series "Kubra"

#### Film Editor

November 2022 - March 2023 (5 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Netflix Original Film "Centilmen"/"The Gentleman"

### Akli Film

#### Film Editor

August 2021 - March 2023 (1 year 8 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for TRT Original Series "Alparslar: The Great Seljuks"

## EDUCATION

Haliç Üniversitesi  
Master of Engineering - MEng,  
Management Information  
Systems, (September 2008 -  
November 2010)

• You can check out my commercials  
and promo videos on my Vimeo!

## EXPERIENCE

### OGM Pictures

#### Film Editor

May 2022 - August 2022 (4 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Disney+ Series "The Choice"

### IMAJ Group

#### Film Editor

June 2021 - September 2021 (4 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Netflix Original Series "Man on Pause"

#### Film Editor (Freelance)

February 2011 - July 2020 (9 years 6 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for;

- Feature Film "Açlığa Doymak" / "Full of Hunger" (Zs Film Production)-2012
- Feature Film "Senden Bana Kalan" / "What's Left of You" (ANS Production)-2015
- Feature Film "İlk öpücük" / "First Kiss" (Sony Pictures- Lucky Red Productions)-2017
- Feature Film "Her şey Seninle Güzel" / "Everything is Beautiful with You" (Sony Pictures- Lucky Red Productions)-2018
- Feature Film "Yanımda Kal" (Sony Pictures- Lucky Red Productions)-2018
- Feature Film "Geniş Aile: Komşu Kız" (Two Productions)-2019
- Feature Film "Son Şaka" (Two Productions)-2020
- TV Series "Tatlı Küçük Yalancılar" / "Pretty Little Liars" (O3 Medya Production)-2015
- TV Series "Gecenin Kraliçesi" / "Queen of the Night" (O3 Medya Production)-2016

-Feature Film "Adanış Kutsal Kavga" July 2019 - November 2019 (5 months)  
Istanbul, Turkey

D Productions

Film Editor

August 2017 - June 2018 (11 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Kanal D Original Series "Siyah Beyaz Aşk" / "Prize of Passion"

O3 Medya (production)

Film Editor

September 2016 - July 2017 (11 months)

Istanbul, Turkey

Film Editor for Kanal D Original Series "Vatanem Sensin" / "Wounded Love"